
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

07.24.2023 AGENDA

NEW: Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 

7pm, mobile app or room device 

Click here  to join the meeting Meeting ID: 242 643 216 056  Passcode:57e3CV

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Mayor Pro Tem Wylie   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Fuller , Lamphier, 

Rodgers.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. The Zoning Board of Appeals of the City of the Village of Clarkston will hold a 

Special Meeting and Public Hearing on Tuesday, July 25th, 2023 @ 7:00 pm.

City Manager Report 07.24.2023

CITY MANAGER REPORT 07.24.2023.PDF

Sheriff Report For June 2023

CITY OF THE VILLAGE JUNE 2023 (1).PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 07.24.2023

Final Minutes: 06.26.2023

Draft Minutes: 07.10.2023

Treasurer's Report: 07.24.2023

07.24.2023 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business:

a. Resolution: Waive Depot Park Rental Fees for a free concert by 

the Clarkston Independence District Library (tabled from the 

7/10/23 meeting)

WAIVING DEPOT PARK RENTAL FEE FOR CIDL CONCERT.PDF

New Business:

a. Motion: Nominations and voting on the renewal or replacement of 

two (2) Planning Commission Members and two (2) Historic District 

Commission Members

b. Discussion: Historic District Commission Status Report

c. Discussion: Parking Activity & Income Report

PLANNING COMMISION AND HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
APPOINTMENT.PDF
HDC 2021 CASES.PDF
HDC 2022 CASES REV.PDF
HDC 2023 CASES.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 

please contact the Karen A. DeLorge, City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in 

advance of the meeting. 

An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzhiOWU2OGQtMGYyNy00NDZjLWEyOTAtNTQ5Njg4ZTBkZDdm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2259eed75a-7121-43e7-a9fb-c24bcfd0c28e%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22631ccd60-3c6c-42a1-9472-4e0112878310%22%7d


   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

07.24.2023 AGENDA

NEW: Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 

7pm, mobile app or room device 

Click here  to join the meeting Meeting ID: 242 643 216 056  Passcode:57e3CV

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Mayor Pro Tem Wylie   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Fuller , Lamphier, 

Rodgers.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. The Zoning Board of Appeals of the City of the Village of Clarkston will hold a 

Special Meeting and Public Hearing on Tuesday, July 25th, 2023 @ 7:00 pm.

City Manager Report 07.24.2023

CITY MANAGER REPORT 07.24.2023.PDF

Sheriff Report For June 2023

CITY OF THE VILLAGE JUNE 2023 (1).PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 07.24.2023

Final Minutes: 06.26.2023

Draft Minutes: 07.10.2023

Treasurer's Report: 07.24.2023

07.24.2023 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business:

a. Resolution: Waive Depot Park Rental Fees for a free concert by 

the Clarkston Independence District Library (tabled from the 

7/10/23 meeting)

WAIVING DEPOT PARK RENTAL FEE FOR CIDL CONCERT.PDF

New Business:

a. Motion: Nominations and voting on the renewal or replacement of 

two (2) Planning Commission Members and two (2) Historic District 

Commission Members

b. Discussion: Historic District Commission Status Report

c. Discussion: Parking Activity & Income Report

PLANNING COMMISION AND HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
APPOINTMENT.PDF
HDC 2021 CASES.PDF
HDC 2022 CASES REV.PDF
HDC 2023 CASES.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 

please contact the Karen A. DeLorge, City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in 

advance of the meeting. 

An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/c3c640f0-90a6-4508-ad1e-1efc059b99a8




FROM:  Lieutenant Richard Cummins, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2023 2022

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony  (CLR-059) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

Misdemeanors (CLR-059) 0 1 0 4 0 0 5 86

MICR:

Violent Crimes (CLR-004) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

Property Crimes (CLR-004) 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 23

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Citations  Citation Report 51 56 77 34 9 21 248 290

Crashes - Crash Report 4 2 3 1 4 3 17 26

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks (AE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Violations (CLR-065) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

COMMUNITY LIAISON:

Community Meetings L3535 1 2 2 2 2 2 11 1

Community Other L3539 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Calls for Service (CLR-065) 261 92 118 67 58 71 667 1961

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION
TO:  John Smith, City Manager

2023











































CLARKSTON HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 2021 ACTIVITIES

DATE ADDRESS APPLICANT WORK DOCUMENT COMMENTS

112 80 N Main Moon Repair Chimneys CoA

112 130 N Main Perez Front Porch MoAA

118 7 Buffalo Cherwak Carriage House CoA

305 27 S Holcomb Quisenberry New Porch CoA

321 27 Miller Morgan New Dormer CoA

428 31 S Main Mulka New Roofing MoAA

428 67 Buffalo Bachusz Tree Removal MoAA

504 29 S Holcomb Quisenberry New Window CoA Rescinded by applicant 1118

506 80 N Main Moon Repair Water Damage CoA

702 200-218 N Main Pardee New Roofing & Gutters MoAA

702 54 Buffalo Kramer New Roofing MoAA

703 31 S Main Mulka Commercial Renovation CoA

712 5 S Main Cortright Signage CoA

712 37 E Washington Hoxsie Repair Porch CoA

712 177 N Main McLean Repair Side & Front Porch CoA

712 71 N Main Luginski Masonry Repair MoAA

731 61 S Holcomb Moore New Fence CCoA Inadequate Documentation

902 62 Buffalo McLauchlin Storm Door MoAA

927 61 S Holcomb Moore Fence Installation CoA CCoA supplemented

1008 80 N Main Moon Stone Tuck Pointing CoA

1020 21 E Washington Hauxwell Fence Repair CoA

1101 85 E Washington Olsen Repair Water Damage MoAA Non-Historic Resource

1105 58 N Main Rodgers Porch Repair MoAA

1108 61 S Holcomb Moore Inappropriate Retaining Wall NtP Mitigation with Landscaping

1118 29 S Holcomb Quisenberry Existing Window will remain Email verification See 504

1120 27 Miller Morgan New Front Porch CoA

1215 7 Buffalo Schaffer Fence CoA

Key:

CoA - Certificate of Appropriateness

CCoA - Conditional Certificate of Appropriateness

MoAA - Memorandum of Administrative Approval

NoD - Notice of Denial

NtP - Notice to Proceed



CLARKSTON HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 2022 ACTIVITIES

DATE ADDRESS APPLICANT WORK DOCUMENT COMMENTS

214 85 E Washington Olsen Replacing 50 Windows NtP

215 7 Buffalo Schaffer New Shutters CoA

322 21 E Church Siecinski Window Repairs eMail Applic. Expired, Not Renewed

424 62 N Main Knapp Replace Fencing CoA

425 177 N Main McLean Mitigation of Fencing NtP ref: 9/30/2020 NoD

521 7 Buffalo Schaffer Replace Porch Decking CoA

521 21 Miller Dacosta Replace Fencing CoA

521 41 Buffalo Forte Replace Roofing CoA

525 41 Buffalo Forte Rebuild Chimney Stack MoAA

602 85 E Washington Olsen New Deck & Screened Porch MoAA

604 66 E washington Battishill Replace Porch Decking MoAA

605 122 N Main Still Replace Porch Steps MoAA

618 130 N Main Perez Foundation & Porch Repairs CoA

630 2 S Main Coudret Repaint Awning Signage eMail Planning Comm. Has Jurisdiction

630 69 S Main Brosky Addition of 2-Car Garage CoA ZBA Approved

722 66 E Washington Battishill Privacy Fence & Fence Removal CoA

722 12 S Holcomb Baker Replace Fencing CoA Non-Historic Resource

722 80 E Washington Segers Window Replacements CoA

722 375 Depot Smith Rain Garden Bridge CoA

822 18 N. Holcomb Savich Replacing 11 Windows CoA Pending New Application

922 5 & 9 S. Main Esshaki Restaurant Renivations CoA Pending Construction Drawings

1122 9 Miller Smotherman Fencing, Front Walk MoAA Document is CoA

Key:

CoA - Certificate of Appropriateness

CCoA - Conditional Certificate of Appropriateness

MoAA - Memorandum of Administrative Approval

NoD - Notice of Denial

NtP - Notice to Proceed



CLARKSTON HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 2023 ACTIVITIES

DATE ADDRESS PHOTO APPLICANT WORK DOCUMENT COMMENTS

223 12/14 E. Church Roth Replacing  17 Windows CoA

323 9 Miller Smotherman Destruction of Historic Materials NoD

423 53 Waldon Rineer Yard Fencing CoA

523 64 W. Washington Cooper Window and Door Replacement CoA



CLARKSTON HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 2023 ACTIVITIES

523 58 N. Main Rodgers Landscape & Hardscape CoA

523 60 Waldon Kessler Landscaping None Minor Work

523 15 E. Church Replace Damaged Fence CoA

523 66 E. Washington Battishill Siding Repairs None



CLARKSTON HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 2023 ACTIVITIES

523 47 E. Church Besch Window Repair/Replacement Tabled

623 20 N. Main Morris Replace Street Wall Columns CoA

623 62 S. Holcomb VanSickle Garage Replacement tabled

623 58 N. Holcomb Rodgers Replace Bilco-style Door CoA



CLARKSTON HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 2023 ACTIVITIES

623 66 E. Washington Battishill Porch Decking CoA

Key:

CoA - Certificate of Appropriateness

CCoA - Conditional Certificate of Appropriateness

NoD - Notice of Denial

NtP - Notice to Proceed


	Sheet1



